@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 7, 2021

Zac Langston

Langston Concrete, Inc.

902 S. Union St, PO Box 279
Florence, CO 81226

RE: Langston Borrow Pit (Permit No. M-2020-023)
Permit Application
Decision Date Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. Langston,

On January 7, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to
extend the due date for the Permit Application for 30 days. The current decision date is January
9, 2021 and the new decision date will be February 8, 2021. The Division approved your request
to extend the decision date to February 8, 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.

e

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Re: Adequacy Questions #2, M-2020-023

1 message

Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com> Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 2:22 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Hello,

| think that will work.

| am out in the field the rest of the week if | was in the office | think it will only take me a couple days. | hope to have it all back to you by next week.
However, getting in touch with my map guy and Ken kico might prove to be difficult.

30 days will work.

Thank you.

Zac

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10+, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Date: 1/7/21 10:27 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kico <kenneth.klco@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Adequacy Questions #2, M-2020-023

Zac, How long would you like to extend the decision date? 30 days?
Brock

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 5:14 AM Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com> wrote:
Hello Mr. Bowles,
| need to request an extension. | cannot answer your adequacy review questions by the end of this week. | am not in the office the remainder of the
week.
Thank you,
Zac Langston

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10+, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Date: 1/6/21 2:24 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com>, Kenneth Klico <kenneth.klco@gmail.com>
Subject: Adequacy Questions #2, M-2020-023

Zac and Ken,

Attached are the remaining adequacy questions for the Langston Pit, M-2020-023.

If you have any questions, please give me a call. | am happy to discuss these with you.
Brock

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist
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Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist
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